Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 3:30 AM

To: ‘Nadeem Jan'

Subject: FW: Explanation on account of unapproved absenteeism

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:49 PM

To: 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan
<khanfai@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Subject: Re: Explanation on account of unapproved absenteeism

Dear Shahid,
Kindly proceed as per agreed SOP.
Thank you

Waseem Abbas

-------- Original message --------

From: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>

Date: 11/10/2019 12:29 (GMT+05:00)

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: "MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe" <mazvidzas@who.int>, "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>, "KHAN, Faizan"
<khanfai@who.int>

Subject: Re: Explanation on account of unapproved absenteeism

Please go ahead

Sent from my iPhone

On 11 Oct 2019, at 12:22, ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> wrote:

Dear Sir,



Some of the UCPOs were reported absent for which CTC was asked to investigate. After investigation,
CTC has recommended actions, mentioned in the table below.

Your approval is requested or any additional information is required.

Thank you

Waseem Abbas

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 12:15 PM
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>;
KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: Explanation on account of unapproved absenteeism

Dear Waseem/Faizan,

With reference to below email an explanation letters have been issued to PTPP staff on account
of unapproved absenteeism reported in weekly attendance August 2019.

Summary of their responses and recommendations is mentioned in below table for
management review.

S.NO | Location | Designation | Staff Name Co;:ﬂ;mt Response D
1 KPK-Bannu- | UCPO Jahanzaib he was absent on | Mr. Jehanzeb Khan has not of
Bannu-Dirma Khan 9th August 2019 | in his defense. However, PEC

Khel without approval | responded on his behalf that |

has not received his leave apy

reported him absent in weekl

telephonic conversation with

supervisor regarding his leav

available). he is recommende

of not responding to explanat

2 KP-TD- ucCPO Javaid he was absent on | In response of explanation let
Mohmand- 30th and received a text message about
Khawezai- 31th August 2019 | of exam. His request for two
Khadi Khel without approval | he had to inform his supervis

examination date as per SOP.
without approval.

3 KP-TD- ucCPO Muhammad he was absent on | In response of explanation let
Wazir-S- Mumtaz 16 and 19 August | his absenteeism dated 16 and
Sarwakai- 2019 without domestic problem. He did no
Toor Mandi approval non-availability of communic

His response in unsatisfactor
information sharing and he w




4 KP-TD- UCPO Saif Ur he was absent on | In response of explanation let
Wazir-S- Rehman 22 August 2019 mentioned that he was preser
Wana-Wana without approval | conducted MP desk validatio
City Zero report of UC Wana City

he has not provided any evid
on 22nd August 2019.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 9:15 AM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>; 'KHAN, Faizan' <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi' <mohamedge@who.int>; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>;
'KAMRAN, Waheed' <kamranw@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Explanation on account of unapproved absenteeism

Dear Waseem/Faizan,
Greetings from CTC!

Please be informed that below PTPP staff have been reported absent without approval in

attendance for the month of August 2019. They are recommended for explanation followed by

warning if response is not satisfactory.

If provincial team has any comments/feedback regarding the same please let us know.

S.NO Location Designation Staff Name CNIC Complais

1 KPK-Bannu-Bannu-Dirma he was absent o;

Khel UCPO Jahanzaib Khan 1110115279663 | 2019 without ap

he was absent o;

2 | KP-TD-Mohmand- 31th August 20
Khawezai-Khadi Khel UCPO Javaid 2140640185483 | approval

3 KP-TD-Wazir-S-Sarwakai- Muhammad he was absent o;

Toor Mandi UCPO Mumtaz 2170585570315 [ August 2019 wi

4 KP-TD-Wazir-S-Wana- he was absent o;

Wana City UCPO Saif Ur Rehman 2170835159573 | 2019 without ap




Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.



